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From:���������������������������������������� Greg Schroeder
[Greg.Schroeder@eaglecounty.us]

Sent:������������������������������������������ Wednesday,
December 01, 2010 1:41 PM

To:���������������������������������������������� Emily
Gloeckner

Cc:����������������������������������������������
alisa.babler@dot.state.co.us; Eva Wilson

Subject:������������������������������������ CDOT Region 3 Intersection
Analysis and Prioritization Request for Applications

 
Emily,
 
Eagle County has two (2) intersection analyses applications to submit for the above mentioned project. I tried emailing them,
but the files were too large, so I�m trying the �yousendit�. The download link is at:
 
https://www.yousendit.com/download/cEd1Rm96MGN0QTFFQlE9PQ
 
Please let me know if you have any issues downloading the applications, and also please inform me that you have successfully
received them.
 
Thanks,
 
Greg Schroeder, P.E.
Senior Project Engineer
Eagle County Engineering Department
P.O. Box 850
Eagle, CO  81631
970.328.3560
970.328.3567 direct
970.328.8789 fax
greg.schroeder@eaglecounty.us
 

https://www.yousendit.com/download/cEd1Rm96MGN0QTFFQlE9PQ
mailto:greg.schroeder@eaglecounty.us




gschroeder
Text Box
Eagle County

gschroeder
Text Box
Greg Schroeder

gschroeder
Text Box
Senior Project Engineer

gschroeder
Text Box
greg.schroeder@eaglecounty.us

gschroeder
Text Box
970.328.3567

gschroeder
Text Box
PO Box 850
Eagle, CO 81631

500 Broadway (for Fedex/UPS)
Eagle, CO 81631

gschroeder
Text Box
SH82

gschroeder
Text Box
JW Drive (on N. side), Valley Road (on S. Side)

gschroeder
Text Box
x

gschroeder
Text Box
16.02 (5180' west of MP17, from access permit)



gschroeder
Text Box
x

gschroeder
Text Box
x

gschroeder
Text Box
1. Intersection sees heavy traffic from residential areas
on the north side (El Jebel Road) and commercial area.
2. Turn lanes on the N. side into Favre Lane (private
road) do not allow full lane capacity for SB lanes onto 
SH82
3. On south side (Valley Road) has a poor alignment at
where Valley Road west connects. This makes it difficult
for pedestrians due to the geometry.

*** See attached maps for more information ***

gschroeder
Text Box
1. Lane lengths are not long enough for the peak queues.
2. There is inadequate length for adequate queueing lanes
and as a result, traffic often backs up into adjacent 
intersections. This occurs on both north and south sides
of the intersection.
3. Close proximity of sidestreets (Valley Road on S., 
Farve Ln. & Driveways on the N.) cause blockages during
peak times.

*** See attached maps for more information ***
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The SH82/El Jebel Road intersection has numerous issues with operational concerns:
1. To the north side, El Jebel Road has short lane lengths that interfere with Farve Lane and
the commercial turnout on the east side. There is also a RFTA bus dropoff location to the 
north that causes difficulty.
2. During the peak morning, substantial traffic comes from the Blue Lake Subdivision (via JW
Drive to the north and west) and traffic from Upper El Jebel Road that comes from Missouri
Heights (accessed to the north from El Jebel Road). At times the SB queues can be nearing
the Gillespie intersection.
3. Throughout the day, the commercial uses, primarily the Wendy's and the gas station
(located on the NW corner of the intersection) see substantial traffic.

*** See attached maps for more information ***
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1. On the north side, creation of a one way loop for Farve Lane/Gillespie (ie, removing the LT
in lane onto Farve Lane) would give more room for the intersection and allow the SB lanes more
space.
2. Changing the location of the RFTA bus stop dropoff on the north side. (Key note #12 on the
attached map)
3. On the south side, realignment of the frontages, especially since there is a proposed rec.
center (#14) and a proposed park & ride with RFTA's BRT system (#13) underway. These proposed
uses will have a substantial effect on the traffic volumes, safety, and operations.
4. The addition of a SB right turn only lane onto upvalley SH82 would alleviate some of the 
morning congestion, as presently it is a straight through/RT combined lane. 

*** See attached maps for more information ***
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There are currently no existing plans for improvements at this intersection.
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Text Box
There are no identified funding sources at this time.

gschroeder
Text Box
This intersection has substantial traffic (~9000+ ADT on N. side, ~1400 ADT on S. side),
and with the close road/driveway spacing, there are impacts.
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Detailed Aerial photos are available upon request. Traffic volumes are included from 
Eagle County's summer traffic counting.








1. LT Queue lanes too short, backs up into south intersection.
2. Confusing intersection, LT motions are often blocked by queued vehicles
3. Pedestrian underpass not well lit.
4. SB LT lanes not long enough, constrained by multiple accesses.
5. LT motions blocked by queued vehicles
6. LT lane onto Favre Lane (private road) prohibits longer SB LT lanes.
7. Pedestrian crossing at confusing intersection.
8. No dedicated RT lane off of El Jebel Road onto SH82, causes backups.
9. Intersection is not at 90 degree angle
10. No pedestrian crossing of El Jebel Road
11. Future frontage road connectivity point will add additional traffic
12. Bus Stop location causes backups and does not have good ped. access
13. Future RFTA Bus Stop/Park&Ride area
14. Future Crown Mountain Recreation Center
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This map was created by the 
Eagle County Engineering Department. 
Use of this map should be for general 
purposes only. Eagle County does not

warrant the accuracy of the data 
contained herein.

200 0 200 400 600100

Feet

1 Inch equals 200 Feet

SH82 / El Jebel Road
Intersection Deficiency Analysis
11.15.2010

Revision History:

Basalt

J.W.

VALLEY

EL
 JE

BE
L

HOOKS SPUR

WI
LL

ITS

83
45

83
24

B

LEWIS

HOPI

FLOYD

GOOSE

FRONTAGE

RABBIT

LAVA

BLACK BEAR

CLARK

COLORADO STATE HIGHWAY 82
THE SUMMIT

GILLESPIE

NA
VA

JO

EAGLE COUNTY

VISTA HI

AD
EL

E

FARVE

AR
AP

AH
OE

UT
E

COYOTE

CHEYENNE

KIO
WA

BRYON

PICA

NA
TH

ON

SOPRIS

MEADOW

HARRIS

BUCKSKIN

DEER RUN

BADGER

GLASSIER

BIG PINON

PARKSIDE

PR
EN

TIC
E

QUAIL RUN

TOMERMINE

BEAVER

JUNIPER

EASY

STEVE

YUMA

FRONTAGE

VALLEY

1

2

4
5

6

3

7

8

9

10

12

11

Area Map Detailed Map

Vicinity Map

13

14



2010 TRAFFIC COUNT SUMMARY
Eagle County Colorado

Max of EQUIV Year
NAME M.M. 1997 1999 2001 2002 2004 2005 2006 2007 2009 2010
EL JEBEL ROAD 0.03 8,060

0.03 9,715
0.11 4,834
0.03 9,023

EL JEBEL ROAD [1] 0.01 3,138
0.03 3,091 3,302
0.39 1,992
0.80 1,946 2,423 3,070

EL JEBEL ROAD [2] 1.10 2,634
VALLEY ROAD (E) 0.05 1,423

(blank) 1,104 1,370
VALLEY ROAD (W) 0.04 546 688

0.10 1,087 1,733
(blank) 745
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Notes:
El Jebel Road - S. of Favre Lane
El Jebel Road [1] - S. of JW Drive, N. of Gillespie
El Jebel Road [2] - N. of JW Drive
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1. Intersection is only public access point for Lake Creek
Village Subdivision, ERW&SD's WWTF, and several larger
rural lots. (There is a private access point through
another subdivision.)
2. The intersection is not perpendicular to US6.
3. The high traffic numbers with the stop sign can cause
queueing issues over the bridge and back to Lake Creek
Village Road
4. There is no LT acceleration lane onto US6.


*** See attached maps for more information ***
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Text Box
1. The stop sign does not allow the queue to flush and
with one SB lane, right turn motions are delayed
substantially.
2. Much of the SB traffic are making left turns to the 
Edwards area, and this motion is dangerous onto US6
3. The traffic volumes are probably sufficient to warrant
a stoplight. CDOT performed a preliminary warrant analysis
and the intersection met the peak hour warrant. (see
attached)


*** See attached maps for more information ***
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1. The predominant access for Hillcrest is for residential, and therefore the peaks are
substantial during the morning and evening hours. The SB LT is dangerous in merging into US6
without an acceleration lane.
2. Item #1 is complicated with the offset intersection and not having adequate sight distance 
with making the left turn onto EB US6.

*** See attached maps for more information ***
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1. Installation of a traffic signal
2. Construction of a LT acceleration lane on US6

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






1. Single SB lane causes queuing issues with LT onto US6
2. Intersection not at 90 degree angle
3. No LT acceleration lane
4. Bridge is only access point for north side of Eagle River
5. Intersection/Bridge serves a critical facility, the Edwards WWTF
6. No pedestrian crossing
7. Preliminary traffic signal warrant analysis suggests that a signal is warranted
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2010 TRAFFIC COUNT SUMMARY
Eagle County Colorado

Max of EQUIV Year
NAME M.M. 2000 2002 2004 2006 2009
HILLCREST DR 0.01 2,106

0.01 3,029
0.02 3,143
0.10 3,243 3,857

Page 1 of 1
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Greg Schroeder

From: Ben Gerdes
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 1:24 PM
To: Greg Schroeder
Subject: FW: Hillcrest Drive Signal Warrant
Attachments: PC-Warrants for Windows Report.pdf

 
 
From: Znamenacek, Zane [mailto:Zane.Znamenacek@dot.state.co.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 8:19 AM 
To: Ben Gerdes 
Subject: RE: Hillcrest Drive Signal Warrant 
 
Ben, 
 
From using the numbers I found in the Eagle River Meadows TIA report, it appears as though the Hillcrest Dr 
intersection does meet the peak hour warrant for signalization.  See attached.  Obviously we would need to look 
at this location closer before permitting a signal, but it does look like the potential is there. 
 
-Zane 
 
 
 
From: Ben Gerdes [mailto:Ben.Gerdes@eaglecounty.us]  
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 4:28 PM 
To: Znamenacek, Zane 
Subject: Hillcrest Drive Signal Warrant 
 
Zane, 
 
Has there been a signal warrant done for US 6 and Hillcrest Drive in Edwards?  If not, could we request that 
this intersection be looked at? 
 
Thanks, Ben 
 
___________________________________ 
Benjamin Gerdes, P.E. 
Senior Project Engineer 
Eagle County Government 
970.328.3560 
ben.gerdes@eaglecounty.us 
www.eaglecounty.us 
  
 



Organization Title Goes Here
Heading Second Line

Heading Third Line
Study Name : HillcrestDr
Study Date : 10/12/10
Page No.   : 1Signal Warrants - Summary

Major Street Approaches Minor Street Approaches

Northbound:   
Number of Lanes: 1
Approach Speed: 41
Total Approach Volume: 1,170

Eastbound:   
Number of Lanes: 1

Total Approach Volume: 0
Southbound:   

Number of Lanes: 1
Approach Speed: 45
Total Approach Volume: 1,070

Westbound:   
Number of Lanes: 1

Total Approach Volume: 565

Warrant Summary (Rural values apply.)

 Warrant 1 - Minimum Vehicular Volume  ................................................................................................ Not Satisfied
Required volumes reached for 2 hours, 8 are needed

 Warrant 2 - Interruption of Continuous Traffic  ...................................................................................... Not Satisfied
Required volumes reached for 2 hours, 8 are needed

 Warrant 3 - Minimum Pedestrian Volume  .............................................................................................. Not Satisfied
Required 4 Hr pedestrian volume reached for 0 hour(s) and the single hour volume for 0 hour(s)

 Warrant 4 - School Crossing  ................................................................................................................... Not Satisfied
Number of gaps > .0 seconds (0) exceeds the number of minutes in the crossing period (0).

 Warrant 5 - Progressive Movement  ........................................................................................................ Not Satisfied
No adjacent coordinated signals are present

 Warrant 6 - Accident Experience  ............................................................................................................ Not Satisfied
Number of accidents (-1) is less than minimum (5). Volume minimums are not met.

 Warrant 7 - Systems Warrant  .................................................................................................................. Not Satisfied
Major Route conditions not met. One or more volume requirement met.

 Warrant 8 - Combination of Warrants  .................................................................................................... Not Satisfied
Required volumes reached for 2 hours, 8 are needed

 Warrant 9 - Four Hour Volumes  .............................................................................................................. Not Satisfied
Number of hours (2) volumes exceed minimum < minimum required (4).

 Warrant 10 - Peak Hour Delay  ................................................................................................................. Not Satisfied
Total approach volumes and delays on minor street do not exceed minimums for any hour.

 Warrant 11 - Peak Hour Volume  ............................................................................................................. Satisfied
Volumes exceed minimums for at least one hour.

 Warrant 12 - Volume Warrant for Traffic Actuated Signals  .................................................................. Not Evaluated
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Study Date : 10/12/10
Page No.   : 2Signal Warrants - Summary
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Analysis of 8-Hour Volume Warrants (Maj Crit = Major Criteria, Min Crit = Minor Criteria):

Hour Major Higher Minor Warrant 1 Warrant 2 Warrant 8
Begin Total Vol Dir Major Crit Minor Crit Meets? Major Crit Minor Crit Meets? Major Crit Minor Crit Meets?
00:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
01:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
02:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
03:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
04:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
05:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
06:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
07:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
08:00 1,155 360 WB 350-Yes 105-Yes Both 525-Yes 52-Yes Both 420-Yes 84-Yes Both
09:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
10:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
11:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
12:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
13:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
14:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
15:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
16:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
17:00 1,085 205 WB 350-Yes 105-Yes Both 525-Yes 52-Yes Both 420-Yes 84-Yes Both
18:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
19:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
20:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
21:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
22:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
23:00 0 0 EB 350-No 105-No --- 525-No 52-No --- 420-No 84-No ---
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